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TO:  UAA FACULTY MEMBERS  
  
FROM:  GREG GIAUQUE, PRINCIPAL  
  
SUBJECT:  ABSENCES FOR ATHLETIC COMPETITIONS  
  
Below you will find the travel schedule as associated with MSBSD contests for the upcoming semester.  This is simply an 
acknowledgement that there will be absences from class due to participation in scheduled MSBSD Athletics 
competitions.  The student-athlete understands that it is his/her responsibility to make-up all missed work, complete the 
necessary requirements to obtain a satisfactory evaluation in the class.  We appreciate any flexibility you can offer.  If a 
test or assignment needs to be proctored and you want that done by someone other than the coaching staff, please 
contact me as soon as possible so I can make arrangements.  
  
On some occasions, extended absences may be necessary due to travel and competition schedules.  Every effort has and 
will be made by our coaching staff to make road trips productive study time by providing structure and instituting 
schedules that require study halls.  I have included post-season dates planning purposes, although those are not 
guaranteed absences.    
  
If you have any questions please call me at ext. 761-3498 or email me greg.giauque@matsuk12.us   
  

  
  

Semester________  Year_______  
DEPART  RETURN  DATES OF Contests  

      
      
      
      
      
      
  
  
Student – Athlete’s Printed Name:  ______________________________________  
 

 

Greg Giauque, Principal 
8295 E. College Dr  
Palmer AK 99645 
(907) 761-3498 


